



Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board

Mailing address

PO Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3S3
board@novascotia.ca
<http://nsuarb.novascotia.ca>

Office

3rd Floor, 1601 Lower Water Street
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3P6
1 855 442-4448 (toll-free)
902 424-4448 t
902 424-3919 f

November 17, 2015

By email: jim@bretonlawgroup.com

EfficiencyOne
c/o James R. Gogan
The Breton Law Group
Suite 300, 292 Charlotte Street
Sydney NS B1P 1C7

Dear Mr. Gogan:

M06733 - EfficiencyOne – Financing DSM Grant Thornton Report (E-ENSC-R-15)

This is further to your letter dated November 13, 2015, filing the Grant Thornton Report. The matter has been referred to the panel who will consider further action.

However, the Board notes the report, dated November 8, was filed on November 13, seven weeks before January 1, 2016. Yet the report recommends a financing process and timeline of twelve weeks, culminating January 1, 2016.

Obviously that timeline is impossible. Your cover letter appears to acknowledge that.

The Board will be back to you in due course with respect to further process.

Yours truly,
A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Doreen Friis".

Doreen Friis
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk

c. S. Bruce Outhouse, Q.C., Board Counsel
Interested Parties to M06733